

Moved by Corder

Seconded by Broadsword

IN THE SENATE
SENATE AMENDMENT TO S.B. NO. 1112

AMENDMENT TO SECTION 9

On page 7 of the printed bill, delete lines 21 through 38 and insert:

"(a) In no event shall the child-staff ratio require more than one (1) staff member to six (6) children for all children age ~~eighteen~~ twenty-four (~~18~~24) months or less; more than one (1) staff member to ~~twelve~~ eight (~~12~~8) children for all children above age ~~eighteen~~ twenty-four (~~18~~24) months but less than ~~five~~ three (~~5~~3) years; ~~and~~ more than one (1) staff member to ~~eighteen~~ ten (~~18~~10) children for all children age three (3) years but less than four (4) years; more than one (1) staff member to twelve (12) children for all children age four (4) years but less than five (5) years; and more than one (1) staff member to eighteen (18) children for all children whose age is five (5) years or more. The maximum group size for all groups shall not exceed twice the number of children allowed for a single staff member.

Number of Children Allowed and Maximum Group Size Table

	<u>Children:</u> <u>above</u> <u>twenty-four</u> <u>(24) months</u>	<u>Children:</u> <u>three (3)</u> <u>years but less</u> <u>than four (4)</u> <u>years</u>	<u>Children:</u> <u>four (4) years</u> <u>but less than</u> <u>five (5) years</u>	<u>Children:</u> <u>five (5) years</u> <u>or more</u>
<u>Number of</u> <u>required staff</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>12</u>
<u>Children:</u> <u>birth to</u> <u>twenty-four</u> <u>(24) months</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>
<u>Maximum</u> <u>group size</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>16</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>24</u>